From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 7/24/2012 9:44:54 AM

To: Catherine Sandoval (cjs@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fwd: Comments on Draft Resolution E-4518

Catherine - here is the legal and due process argument that I discussed last night regarding
MEA.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Warner, Christopher (Law)" <CJW5@pge.com>

To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>, "Malnight, Steven"
<SOM3@pge.com>, "Berman, Janice S" <JSBa@pge.com>, "Rubin, David"
<DERI@pge.com>, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com>, "Gandesbery, Mary
(Law)" <MAGq@pge.com>, "Littencker, Randall (Law)" <RJL9@pge.com>,
"Goldstein, Larry" <L 1GF@pge.com>, |Redacted |
"Corey, Jana" <JRCj@pge.com>, |Redacted |

"Allen. Meredith" <MEAce@pge.com>, "Kauss, Kent" <K WK3@pge.com>,
‘ Redacted H Redacted ‘

Redacted

Subject: Comments on Draft Resolution E-4518

PRIV AND CONFID.

Here are the comments of PG&E, SCE and SDG&E on the CPUC’s draft
resolution awarding $428,000 in EE funding to Marin Energy Authority. The
IOUs’ comments are very similar.

Thx for everyone’s help!

Chris

From: ‘Redacted

Sent: Monday, July 23,2012 3:55 PM

To: mpl@cpuc.ca.gov; 'fer@cpuc.ca.gov'; Mike Florio (mfl@cpuc.ca.gov);
'cis@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'tas@cpuc.ca.gov'; Ed Randolph (efr@cpuc.ca.gov);
los@cpuc.ca.gov; seb@cpuc.ca.gov; lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov;
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EDtarniffunit@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: PG&E's Comments on Draft Resolution E-4518

On Monday, July 23, 2012, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed with the
Commission comments on Draft Resolution E-4518 on Marin Energy
Authority’s 2012 Energy Efficiency Program Administration Plan.

PG&E’s Comments on Draft Resolution E-4518

Redacted

Brian Cherry)

Regulatory Relations
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